Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

. Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

. Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF) ﬂ

| Primary Sponsor: Dan Johnson l

Amount: 50,000 Date: March 4, 2015 J

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

Paving of 3rd Street from the Watterson to Kenwood.

$50,000 MAP Match 8676 410 8106 048221 822702

$50,000 MAP 8672 410 8106 048221 822702

$30,750 Reallocation of FY14 proj 66, Reinstate Proposed Capital Lapses
$50,000 Project 45a, District 21 Paving and Sidewalks

$19,250 Account 148235 D21 Paving and Sidewalks

$200,000 Total

Other funding sources will be identified July 1, 2015

City Agency:  Public Works and Assets

Contact Person: Andrew Metcalfe

Agency Phone: 5746789

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds

will be used for a public pup;asf\
21 MHW 50,000 March 4, 2015

District # Co?i’n‘c‘ﬁ'k?ﬁ\h}er Signature Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
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Helton, Jessamzn

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 9:07 AM
To: Mathews, Bryan L

Cc: Helton, Jessamyn

Subject: RE: URGENT S. 3rd Street

Brian,

The cost to pave South 3rd Street from 1-264 to W. Kenwood Drive is $535,000. Let me know if you have any questions
or need more information.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Mathews, Bryan L

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:14 PM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Cc: Helton, Jessamyn

Subject: URGENT S. 3rd Street
Importance: High

Andrew — | do believe it is possible you are not in the office today. When you return on Monday, could you please
forward that estimate to us BEFORE the noon business deadline? Thanks!

Bryan Mathews

Legislative Assistant

Office of Councilman Dan Johnson
Louisville Metro Council-District 21
601 W. Jefferson Street, Ste. 315
Louisville, KY 40202

502.574.1121

Notice of Confidentiality: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure,
distributing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy (delete) all forms of the original message.



